From: Laura Jenemann <ljeneman@gmu.edu>

Subject: RE: VHS Last Copy Video MOU approved

Date: April 26, 2016 at 9:39:01 AM EDT

To: Anne Osterman <aelguind@gmu.edu>, "Fair, Molly" <mfair@richmond.edu>,
Troy Davis <mtdavi@wm.edu>, Nell J Chenault <njchenau@vcu.edu>,
"petersed@jmu.edu” <petersed@jmu.edu>, "lobrien@vt.edu" <lobrien@vt.edu>,
"lardk@eservices.virginia.edu" <lardk@eservices.virginia.edu>,
"'tgilmore@vt.edu'" <tgilmore@vt.edu>, "Kevin Farley (kdfarley@vcu.edu)"
<kdfarley@vcu.edu>

Cc: Genya O'Gara <gogara@gmu.edu>, "Gasser, Sharon - gasserss
(gasserss@jmu.edu)" <gasserss@jmu.edu>

Hi Anne,

| want to thank you, Leigh, and Erika for leading this initiative. It
yielded impressive data.

Leigh and | are continuing our research on the data, and hope to
publish on this unique project.

Regards,
Laura

Laura Jenemann

Media, Film Studies, and Dance Librarian
George Mason University

703-993-7593

lieneman@gmu.edu

From: Anne Osterman Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 8:40 AM To: Laura
Jenemann; Fair, Molly; Troy Davis; Nell J Chenault; petersed@jmu.edu;
lobrien@vt.edu; lar4k@eservices.virginia.edu; 'tgilmore@vt.edu'; Kevin
Farley (kdfarley@vcu.edu) Cc: Genya O'Gara; Gasser, Sharon - gasserss
(gasserss@jmu.edu) Subject: VHS Last Copy Video MOU approved

Hello, everyone-

The VHS Last Copy Memorandum of Understanding was approved by



the Collections and Steering Committees, and Genya and | are working
on getting copies signed by your respective schools’ Directors and
Deans.

This concludes the work of this VIVA task force in a formal capacity,
and | would like to thank you all for your time and effort on this
project. It turned up such interesting insights into how media has
been collected in Virginia higher education, and | certainly enjoyed
working with you to analyze the data.

| know that some of you continue to work with the data from this
project — I'd always be interested to hear what you come up with! You
are a tremendously passionate group about the subject of media and
its preservation. Virginia is lucky to have your contributions toward
this interesting and evolving format.

All the best —
Anne.

Anne C. Osterman

VIVA Director

George Mason University

4400 University Drive, MSN 2FL
Fairfax, VA 22030
703-993-4652
aelguind@gmu.edu




